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Lee, Marian

From: Futrell Mlke
Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2018 10:54 AM ;
To: Lee, Marlan g
Subject: Fwd: Campus PLA :

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarde ‘message i

From: Dems Jordan <d| ‘awbbijelectric.com>

Date: January 9,2019 at 9:46:24 AM PST

To: "karvl. matsumoto@ssfnet" <karyl.matsumoto @ssf.net>, "rich.carbarino @ssf.net"
<rich. uarbalmo a ssf. net>, "mlkc > futrell@ssf.net" <mike.futrell a ssf net>

Ce: "mark. addleno « ssf.net" <mark addievo a sst.net>. "mark.nagales @ssf.net"
<mark.nagales@ssf.net>, "Flot .Nicolasi@ ssf.net" <Flor.Nicolas a ssf.net> i
Subject: Campus PLA ) g
Reply-To: Denis Jordan <d;j(@ L(Dbbjelectnc com>

Please consider our local merit shop contractors who will be prohibited from bidding on
this project. Not only will it discriminate against local non union workers it will drive up
the cost of the project which those same people will be paying for

Denis Jordan .
BBJ Electric Inc
1103 Alrpor't Blvd b
South San Francisco CA 94080 s
Lic 670906 c b i
Phone 415- 599,—1499
Fax 415-727-2557 :
Web:bbielectric.com ,
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